
Table of Contents

 
Agenda 2
Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During
Previous Meetings.

Administrative Response 4
Approval of Minutes.

Regular Meeting-September 2, 2014 7
9-A - Introduction and First Reading of an Amendment to
Ordinance 15.070 Article 7:  Residential Districts of the Zoning
Ordinance.

Agenda Cover 10
Ordinance 11

9-B - To Adopt a Resolution Supporting a Charitable Gaming
License for Believe Foundation.

Agenda Cover 17
Agenda Backup 18

9-C - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
Purchases and Payments. 19
Tab #1; Lutz Roofing Company, Inc. 21

10-A - Appointments to Boards, Committees and Commissions.
Agenda Cover 22

10-B - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Charles
Bellmore on His Retirement from City Service.

Agenda Cover 23
10-C - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring David
Blash on His Retirment from City Service.

Agenda Cover 24
City Manager's Report.

City Manager's Report 25

1



        

 

 

 

A G E N D A 
 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

 

Monday, September 15, 2014 

 

7:00 PM 

 

 

1. Call to Order. 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

3. Roll Call. 

 

4. Announcements, Acknowledgments and Communications and Reports. 

 

5. Adoption of Agenda. 

 

6. Public Participation. 

 

7. Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous 

Meetings. 

 

8. Approval of Minutes. 

 

9. General Business. 

 

9-A - Introduction and First Reading of an Amendment to Ordinance 15.070 

Article 7:  Residential Districts of the Zoning Ordinance. 

 

9-B - To Adopt a Resolution Supporting a Charitable Gaming License for Believe 

Foundation. 

 

9-C - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices. 

 

10. Consent Agenda. 

 

10-A - Appointments to Boards, Committees and Commissions. 

 

 Reappointment of Nancy Donahue to the Historical Commission. 

 Reappointment of Thelma Ullrich to the Historical Commission. 

 Reappointment of Cathy Leone to the Local Officer’s Compensation 

Commission. 

 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 

 

10-B - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Charles Bellmore on His 

Retirement from City Service. 

 

10-C - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring David Blash on His 

Retirement from City Service. 

 

11. City Manager’s Report. 

 

12. Commissioners’ Comments. 

 

13. Adjournment. 

 

 

The City of Mount Clemens will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and 

services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and audiotapes of printed 

materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities at the 

meeting/hearing upon one week-notice to the City of Mount Clemens.  

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids should contact the City of 

Mount Clemens by writing or calling the following: 

 

City Clerk’s Office 

One Crocker Boulevard 

Mount Clemens, Michigan  48043 

586.469.6818, Extension 310 

911 - TDD 

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 15, 2014 
 
 
Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings 
 

1. Department Head Reports 
 
I just recently received a monthly report from the central IT staff of the 
Sheriff’s office which is promising and would work well for purposes of 
providing an overview of activity.  Also, I have met with Sgt. Darren 
Bondy of our substation about a report as well.  We will work out some 
details about availability of the central office report and have additional 
interactions with Sgt. Bondy on reporting.  I am confident we will receive 
a good report on the activity in the Sheriff’s Office during the next 
quarterly cycle. 

 
2. Process for Interacting with City Staff 

 
This is pretty straightforward overall and mirrors such processes in most 
organizations that customers interact with.  If a resident or other customer 
has an issue with the service being provided by a functional area at the 
City, he/she should raise that concern with the employee providing the 
service first.  If the issue is not resolved in that fashion, the 
resident/customer should proceed with raising their concern at the next 
step of the organizational structure or chain of command.  
Administratively, this would end with discussing the concern with me as 
the City Manager of Mount Clemens.  If still dissatisfied, the 
resident/customer could then bring the concern to the attention of the 
Mayor or a Commissioner and ask them to look into the matter.  It is 
important that these steps be followed in order for concerns to be 
addressed as effectively as possible. 
 

3. Property Maintenance Issues/Concerns 
 
When a resident has concerns with a property in the City, they should 
contact Community Development and raise the concerns with the 
appropriate member of staff depending on whether it is a code 
enforcement issue, a rental code enforcement issue, etc.  The next step is 
following up with Community Development as to whether the concern has 
been addressed. 
 
In the specific case raised at the last Commission meeting, this property 
received a notice, prior to the Commission meeting where concerns were 
raised, regarding several code issues with an explanation that failure to 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com4

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



address the issues could result in additional actions, costs and court 
activity.  Staff is following up as appropriate given the circumstances. 
 

4. Inquiry on Parking Function 
 
A resident inquired as to whether our parking function is ”profitable.”  
While the City does not operate on the basis of profitability, the answer is 
that our parking function, when considering all revenues and expenditures, 
is projected to essentially breakeven in FY 2015.  This operating condition 
includes covering annual debt service on a bond issue done to update 
parking lots several years ago.  This bond issue has several years of debt 
service still remaining. 
 

5. Strategic Planning 
 
Strategic planning is an important exercise for a municipal operation and I 
have previously communicated strategic planning will be a focus for me 
and for City Administration.  My intent was and is to proceed with an 
update to the City’s strategic planning within the next several months.  
However, I also feel it is important for me to gain exposure to, and 
experience with, our operations before undertaking that update. 
 
As discussed at our recent Commission meeting, I did make contact with 
SEMCOG to learn more about the services they offer in this area.  After 
receiving an initial contact name and number from Commissioner Rheker, 
I ultimately spoke to the SEMCOG staff member that provides these 
services.  SEMCOG has performed these services with four communities, 
of which one was a city.  Not surprisingly, SEMCOG is keenly interested 
in establishing whether full buy in exists with administrative and elected 
leadership before proceeding.  However, I did ask for a timeframe in a 
hypothetical wherein Mount Clemens and SEMCOG were prepared to 
proceed.  The earliest they could undertake this effort is in mid-November. 
 
I will bring a few options to the Commission for consideration within the 
next few weeks.  The options I will be evaluating include undertaking this 
effort on our own (zero cost), with assistance from SEMCOG (zero cost) 
and with the assistance of another third party facilitator (cost to be 
determined).  These different approaches have their own pros and cons 
which will be covered as well. 
 
 
 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com5

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



6. Master Plan 
 
As previously discussed, a very comprehensive package has been provided 
by Brian Tingley for your review.  Please contact me at any time if you 
have any questions. 
 

7. Street Closures 
 
The City follows a well-established process for street closure requests 
associated with special events.  The Commission typically votes on such 
street closures and during their deliberations has the opportunity to raise 
and discuss concerns as does the public.  Depending on the circumstances, 
the timing and the utilization of the street(s) involved, administration can 
act on requests directly with information provided to the Mayor & 
Commissioners. 
  

8. Charter Question 
 
Changes to the charter can be handled in one of two ways.  An amendment 
is considered an isolated correction of detail while revision suggests 
fundamental change.  The processes for each are different in that revision 
is a far more complicated process. 
 
City Attorney Michael Murray has provided a memo detailing the 
amendment and revision processes which was previously provided to you. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com6

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



September 2, 2014 

 
 

CITY COMMISSION MEETING 
 
County of Macomb       September 2, 2014 
State of Michigan       Commission Chambers  
 

A regular meeting of the Mount Clemens City Commission was held on Tuesday, September 2, 
2014, at 7:00 p.m.  The meeting was held in the Commission Chambers of the Municipal 
Building, One Crocker Boulevard, Mount Clemens, Michigan.  Present at the meeting were Mayor 
Barb Dempsey and Commissioners Gary Blash, Roger Bunton, Ron Campbell, Lois Hill, Denise 
Mentzer and Joe Rheker.  Also in attendance were Steven Brown, City Manager; Michael Murray, 
City Attorney; and Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk. 
 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS, ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, COMMUNICATIONS AND 
REPORTS WERE ADDRESSED, ITEM 4. 
 
THE ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 5. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to adopt the agenda 
as amended: 
 
1. Consent Agenda Item 10-C was moved to General Business Item 9-G. 
2. Consent Agenda Item 10-D was moved to General Business Item 9-H. 
3. Consent Agenda Item 10-E was moved to General Business Item 9-I. 
 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS CONDUCTED, ITEM 6. 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RESPONSE TO ISSUES OR QUESTIONS RAISED DURING 
PREVIOUS MEETINGS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 7. 
 

 APPROVAL OF MINUTES WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 8. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Rheker, to approve the minutes 
of the regular City Commission meeting of August 18, 2014, as presented.  The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL TO RENEW THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
(MDOT) STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT WAS CONSIDERED, 
ITEM 9-A. 
 
Commissioner Blash made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to adopt the resolution 
approving the 2014 – 2019 State Trunkline Maintenance Contract, MDOT No. 2014-0376, as 
presented; and to authorize the Mayor and the City Clerk to sign and enter into the agreement.  
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com7

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



September 2, 2014 

APPOINTMENT OF NANCY DONAHUE TO THE BEAUTIFICATION ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-B. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to reappoint Nancy 
Donahue to the Beautification Advisory Committee for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 
2017. 
 
The vote on the motion was: 
 
Ayes:  Hill, Mentzer, Blash, Bunton, Campbell, Dempsey 
Nays:  Rheker 
 
The motion passed. 
 
APPOINTMENT OF LOUISE LAMBERT TO THE BEAUTIFICATION ADVISORY 
COMMITTEE WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-C. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to reappoint Louise 
Lambert to the Beautification Advisory Committee for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 
2017.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPOINTMENT OF NEIL DEMPSEY TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION WAS 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-D. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Hill, to reappoint Neil 
Dempsey to the Planning Commission for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017. 
 
The vote on the motion was: 
 
Ayes:  Blash, Bunton, Dempsey, Hill 
Nays:  Rheker, Campbell, Mentzer 
 
The motion passed. 
 
APPOINTMENT OF RICHARD SHOEMAKER TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-E. 
 
Commissioner Bunton made a motion, supported by Commissioner Rheker, to reappoint Richard 
Shoemaker to the Planning Commission for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017.  The 
motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF PURCHASES AND THE PAYMENT OF INVOICES WERE 
CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-F. 
 
Commissioner Hill made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to approve the 
purchases and payments of invoices, as presented.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL TO CONDUCT THE 4TH ANNUAL CHRIS VOIERS MEMORIAL 5K 
WALK AND RUN ON SEPTEMBER 28, 2014, WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-G. 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com8

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



September 2, 2014 

Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to grant approval to 
conduct the 4th Annual Chris Voiers Memorial 5K Walk and Run on Sunday, September 28, 
2014, from 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF THE 2014 COLUMBUS DAY PARADE WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-
H. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to approve the 
Columbus Day Parade on Saturday, October 11, 2014, from 9:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., including the 
closure of Main Street from Robertson Street to Market Street.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
APPROVAL OF A RESOLUTION URGING THE SWIFT PASSAGE OF SENATE 
BILLS 1023 AND 1024 TO REPEAL PUBLIC ACT 256 OF 2011 (MICHIGAN 
FIREWORKS SAFETY ACT) WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 9-I. 
 
Commissioner Rheker made a motion, supported by Commissioner Blash, to approve the 
resolution urging the swift passage of Senate Bills 1023 and 1024 to repeal Public Act 256 
of 2011 (Michigan Fireworks Safety Act).  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
THE CONSENT AGENDA WAS CONSIDERED, ITEM 10. 
 
Commissioner Blash made a motion, supported by Commissioner Bunton, to approve the 
consent agenda as amended: 
 
In Item 10-A, the second reading and adoption of an amendment to Section 11.005 General 
Penalty Ordinance, was approved. 
 
In Item 10-B, the resolution honoring Steven Randolph for his years of service to the City 
of Mount Clemens, was approved. 
 
THE CITY MANAGER’S REPORT WAS GIVEN, ITEM 11. 
 
COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS WERE RECEIVED, ITEM 12. 
 
Commissioner Mentzer made a motion, supported by Commissioner Rheker, to direct the City 
Manager to schedule meetings with department heads to determine their department’s needs for 
budgeting purposes.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
Commissioner Blash made a motion, supported by Commissioner Mentzer, to adjourn the 
meeting.  The motion passed unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:48 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
_________________________________________ 
Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
________________________________________ 
Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com9

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 15, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-A 
 
 
Introduction and First Reading of an Amendment to Ordinance 15.070 Article 7:  
Residential Districts of the Zoning Ordinance 
 
The Planning Commission has recommended an amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to 
include Section 15.077, Section 7.7 – Residential Rental Restriction Overlay Districts, 
which would provide for a procedure to create residential rental restriction overlay 
districts in defined neighborhoods in R1-A and R1-B zoned districts to emphasize owner-
occupied dwellings and prevent further proliferation of new rental units in resident-
identified neighborhoods as part of the City’s housing initiatives. 
 
This ordinance has been modeled after the Cities of East Lansing and Port Huron, and 
gives property owners the ability to petition the City to create overlay zones that would 
prohibit the future conversion of single-family owner-occupied dwellings into rental 
properties. 
 
A public hearing was held by the Planning Commission on September 3, 2014.  At that 
meeting, the Planning Commission passed a motion recommending that the City 
Commission approve the proposed amendment. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Brian L. Tingley,  

Community Development Director 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve the introduction and first reading of an 

Amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to include 
Section 15.077, Section 7.7; and set October 6, 
2014, as the date for the second reading and 
adoption. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com10

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 
 
City of Mount Clemens 
Zoning Ordinance Amendment 
 
Amendment to Section 15.070 – Article 7: Residential Districts 
 
Section 15, Zoning Ordinance, Section 15.070 - Article 7:  Residential Districts, of the Mount Clemens 
Code of Ordinances is hereby amended by adding Section 15.077, Section 7.7, Residential Rental 
Restriction Overlay Districts, for the purpose of creating a procedure to create residential rental 
restriction overlay districts in defined neighborhoods in R1-A and R1-B zoned districts to emphasize 
owner-occupied dwellings and prevent further proliferation of new rental units in resident-identified 
neighborhoods as part of the City's housing initiatives. 
 

Section 15.000 – Zoning Ordinance 
Section 15.070 – Article 7: Residential Districts 

 
Section 15.077, Sec. 7.7 – Residential Rental Restriction Overlay Districts 

 
15.077 Sec. 7.7. 
  
Residential Rental Restriction Overlay Districts. 
 
Residential rental restriction overlay districts “RO-1" are hereby established. 
 
A. Purpose and Objectives 
 
 1. The residential rental restriction overlay district “RO-1” is a zoning classification which  
  permits owners of property within R1-A and R1-B residential zoning districts to petition  
  the City Commission to establish an overlay district, and district use regulations in their  
  residential neighborhood, which would prohibit or restrict the rental uses of single- 
  family dwellings within the neighborhood. These districts establish restrictions which  
  operate to preserve the attractiveness, desirability and privacy of residential   
  neighborhoods by precluding all or certain types of rental properties and thereby  
  preclude the deleterious effects rental properties can have on a neighborhood with  
  regard to property deterioration, increased density, congestion, crime, noise and traffic  
  levels and reduction of property values. The goal of the overlay district is to allow  
  owners of property within residential neighborhoods to control the types of rental  
  properties, if any, that are permitted in one-family dwellings within their neighborhood. 
 
 2.  It is also the purpose of the districts to achieve the following objectives: 
 
  a. To protect the privacy of residents and to minimize noise, congestion and  
   nuisance impacts by regulating the types of rental properties; 
  b.  To maintain an attractive community appearance and to provide a desirable  
   living environment for residents by preserving the owner-occupied character of  
   the neighborhood; and 
  c.  To prevent excessive traffic and parking problems in the neighborhoods. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com11

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



B.  Permitted Uses 
 
Uses permitted in the Residential Rental Restriction Overlay District RO-1 are as follows: 
 
 1. In a Residential Rental Restriction Overlay District RO-1 that overlaps a portion of a  
  district zoned as an R1-A or R1-B district, permitted uses are all uses permitted in the  
  underlying zoning district except the use or occupancy of a single-family dwelling unit as  
 a rental unit within the meaning of Section 16.202, Sec. 2 et seq. of the city code is   
 prohibited and a single-family dwelling converted into a two-family dwelling unit after   
 the introduction of an ordinance to create said overlay district, may not be used or   
 occupied as a rental unit within the meaning of Section 16.202, Sec. 2 et seq. 
 
 2. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the overlay restriction does not impact properties that  
  already have a valid rental certificate of compliance, or have begun the rental certificate  
 of compliance process, as such will be considered a pre-existing non-conforming use and  
 will be “grandfathered”.  However, if a property owner allows a rental certificate of   
 compliance to remain expired more than 12 months, then the property would lose any   
 prior legal, non-conforming grandfathering and the property will be subject to the   
 restrictions set forth in 15.077 Sec. 7.7(B)(1) and/or 15.077 Sec. 7.7(B)(2). 
 
C. Procedures to Establish a Residential Rental Restriction Overlay District RO-1. 
 
The following procedures must be complied with in order to establish a Residential Rental Restriction 
Overlay District: 
 
 1. A petition requesting an overlay district must be submitted to the City Clerk on forms  
  provided by the City Clerk. The petition requirements are as follows: 
 
  a. The proposed boundaries of the overlay district must be entirely within an R1-A  
   or R1-B zoning district and the parcels within the proposed district must be  
   contiguous. 
  b. There must be at least 40 separate lots or parcels within the proposed   
   district as described in the petition or the proposed district must constitute a  
   discrete neighborhood geographic area. 
  c.  The proposed boundaries may not overlap a boundary of existing overlay  
   districts or the boundary of an overlay district that is already the subject of an  
   introduced ordinance pursuant to this section.  
  d. The proposed district boundaries must be approved by the Community   
   Development Department in conjunction with the petitioner prior to the   
  petition being circulated for signatures.  Once approved by the Community   
  Development Department and the petitioner, the proposed district boundaries   
  may not be changed. 
  e.  The petition must identify the specific overlay district that is sought by   
   specifying the proposed boundary of the overlay district. The proposed   
   boundaries of the overlay district must be described in the petition and the  
   boundaries must, if practicable, consist of streets, alleys, platted subdivision  
   boundaries or existing zoning district lines which totally enclose the proposed  
   district. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com12

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



  f.  The petition must accurately advise the signer of the rental restriction that  
   would be imposed on the property if the overlay district is established. 
  g.  Each petition must be circulated by a person who owns property within the  
   proposed district and be signed by the circulator. 
  h.  The petition must contain the signature and address of two-thirds of the parcel  
   owners within the proposed boundary of the overlay district, exclusive of public  
   property.  Jointly owned parcels will be considered owned by a single person for  
  purpose of petitioning and any co-owner may sign a petition for such parcel.   
  Only one owner of each parcel will count towards the two-thirds requirement. If   
 a person owns more than one parcel of property within the proposed district,    
 they may sign the petition for each parcel they own. 
  i. Each person signing the petition must also enter on the petition, adjacent to  
   their signature, the date that the person signed the petition and the address of  
   the parcel they own. 
  j. When submitted, no signature dated earlier than six months prior to the time  
   the petition is filed with the City Clerk shall be counted in determining the  
   validity of the petition. 
 
 2. Upon presentation to the City Clerk for review, the Clerk shall verify the signatures and  
  property ownership and dates on the petitions. If insufficient signatures are presented,  
  the Clerk shall return the petitions to the person filing the petitions and identify the  
  valid and invalid signatures.  If sufficient valid signatures are presented, the Clerk shall  
  refer the petitions to the Community Development Department which shall then, within  
 30 days, determine whether the petitions are in conformity with the remaining    
 conditions of this section. 
 
  a. If the petition is determined to be in conformity with the requirements of this  
   section, the Community Development Director shall draft an appropriate  
   ordinance in accordance with the petition procedures set forth in 15.0157 Sec.  
   15.7. All procedures set forth in 15.0157 Sec. 15.7 for zoning changes by petition  
  shall thereafter be followed. 
  b.  If the petition is not in conformity with the requirements of this section, the  
   Community Development Director shall reject the petition and return it to the  
   Clerk with a written explanation as to why the petition does not meet the  
   requirements of this section.  The Clerk shall then forward the petitions, and the  
  explanation, to the person who filed the petitions. 
  c.   If the petition is rejected for failure to comply with the boundary requirements,  
   it may be resubmitted with the proper boundary lines if it is accompanied by  
   certification that a copy of the petition and written notice was mailed to each  
   property affected by the change, notifying them that their property 
   was either added to or deleted from the petition and if by the correction of the  
   boundary line the petition still meets all other requirements of the code. 
  d. If the petition is rejected for an insufficient number of valid signatures, it may  
   be resubmitted with the additional signatures necessary to have it comply as  
   long as the other signatures remain valid. 
   

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com13

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 3.  No earlier than one year after the adoption of an ordinance establishing an overlay  
  district, a petition for a change or removal of the overlay district may be submitted by  
  following the procedures for establishing an initial overlay district. 
 
D.  Effect of Overlay District Ordinance. 
 
 1. Upon introduction of an ordinance to create an overlay district and at all times while the  
 ordinance is pending final decision there shall be a moratorium on the issuance of initial   
 rental unit certifications to the extent that no initial rental housing certification shall be   
 issued within the proposed overlay district to the owner of a single-family dwelling unit   
 that would be precluded if the overlay district was adopted, or a single-family dwelling   
 converted into a two-family dwelling unit after the introduction of an ordinance to   
 create said overlay district, regardless of whether the license was applied for prior to or   
 subsequent to the ordinance's introduction. If more than one ordinance is pending   
 seeking alternate types of overlay districts pursuant to subsection 15.077 7.7(C)(3), no   
 initial certification shall be issued within the proposed district that would be precluded if  
 the most restrictive ordinance was adopted, regardless of whether the certification was   
 applied for prior to or subsequent to the ordinance's introduction. 
 
 2. Upon passage of an ordinance by the City Commission establishing an overlay district,  
  no initial rental unit certification shall be issued to an owner of property in the overlay  
  district inconsistent with the restrictions of the overlay district and it shall be unlawful  
  to use or allow any property to be used except in conformity with the requirements of  
  the underlying zoning district and overlay district.  Any property in the overlay district  
  that has an existing rental housing certification, or has had a rental certification within  
  one year of adoption of the overlay district, shall be allowed to continue its use and  
  occupancy in accordance with the law existing prior to the date of the adoption of the  
  overlay district.  No existing rental housing use or occupancy in an overlay district shall  
  be considered to be a nonconforming use as the result of adoption of an overlay district  
  unless the rental license expires for more than one year.  If an owner surrenders an  
  existing certification or allows, either intentionally or unintentionally, a license to  
  remain expired for more than one year, any subsequent use of the property shall be  
  subject to the restrictions imposed by the overlay district. 
 
 3.  Except as set forth in 15.077 7.7(C)(3), if an ordinance introduced pursuant to this  
  section is denied, a subsequent ordinance for an overlay district that includes the same  
  parcels may not be introduced for one year following introduction of the previous  
  ordinance. 
 
 4.  Any ordinance which is not adopted within six months of its introduction shall be  
  deemed denied unless the ordinance was tabled or otherwise delayed for 60 days  
  pursuant to subsection 15.077 7.7(C)(3), in which case it shall be deemed denied if not  
  adopted within eight months of its introduction. 
 
 
 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com14

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



E.  Rental Certification Hardship Exception. 
  
In zoning districts RO-1, Residential Rental Restriction Overlay Districts, where new residential rental 
certifications are prohibited, no new rental certifications shall be issued except a rental certification 
obtained through the following procedure established for a hardship exception: 
  
 1. Any property owner desiring a “hardship exception” must submit their request for a  
  hardship exception in writing to the Zoning Board of Appeals, which shall make a  
  determination of whether a hardship exists as defined by this article. 
  
 2. A “hardship” for purposes of this article shall be defined as the inability of the owner to  
  purchase or pay for one or more of the following without the ability to obtain rents on  
  the subject property: 
  
  a. Medical care or a medical device for the owner or the owner’s dependents;  
  b.  Debts of the owner resulting from a mortgage, land contract or other loan used  
   to purchase the subject property where there is no other available source to pay  
  such debts; or  
  c.  Debts of the owner due to child support, alimony, a tax lien, funeral expenses,  
   or a judgment.  
 
 3. A “hardship” shall also include the following circumstances: Where a homeowner owns  
  property that is occupied by the owner and a change in the owner’s personal   
  circumstances require a rental to preserve the financial stability of the owner. For  
  example, this section would apply to a person who is required to temporarily relocate  
  their residence for a period of time and needs to rent their home in their absence. 
  
 4. The hardship exception allows the issuance of a rental certification for a period of 12  
  months or less and only one appeal per property is permitted per year. 
  
 5. Any owner who has already been renting property without having obtained the required  
 rental certification is disqualified from seeking a hardship exception. 
  
 6. It shall be the burden of the person seeking the hardship exception to provide proof of  
  the hardship, including submission of financial documentation necessary for the Zoning  
  Board of Appeals to make a reasoned decision on the request.  
 
 7.  Any person requesting a hardship exception shall have a right to a hearing before the  
  Zoning Board of Appeals within 30 days of the initiation of the request, and the   
  Zoning Board of Appeals shall issue a final and binding written decision within 14  
  days of the hearing.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com15

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



This ordinance shall take effect on its publication as required by law. 
 
Introduction and First Reading:  September 15, 2014 
Second Reading and Adoption:  October 6, 2014 
Effective Date:    October 16, 2014 
 
        City of Mount Clemens, 
        a Michigan Municipal Corporation, 
 
 
       
        By: __________________________ 
         Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
 
       
        By: __________________________ 
         Lynne Kennedy, City Clerk 
 
 
 

 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com16

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 

 

EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 15, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-B 
 
 
To Adopt a Resolution Supporting a Charitable Gaming License for Believe 
Foundation 
 
Believe Foundation is a Michigan Non-profit Corporation, with its registered office in the 
City of Mount Clemens, that is organized for the primary purpose of receiving and 
administering funds for charitable purposes and public welfare in order to raise the 
public’s awareness of breast cancer and the devastating impact it has on those diagnosed 
with the disease, their families, and society in general, by funding continuing research 
and local breast cancer awareness programs. 
 
In order to hold events to raise funds for its activities, Believe Foundation is applying for 
a Charitable Gaming License from the State.  As part of the application process, State law 
requires that the local governmental subdivision in which the organization conducts its 
principal activities recognize it by Resolution as a local civic organization. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To adopt the resolution in support of a Charitable 

Gaming License for Believe Foundation, a 
Michigan Non-profit Corporation. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com17

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



18



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 15, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 9-C 
 
 

APPROVE PURCHASES AND PAYMENT OF INVOICES 
 

VENDOR 
(PURCHASES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.Lutz Roofing Company, Inc. 
   4721 – 22 Mile Road 
   Shelby Township, MI 48317 

Main Roof  
Replacement at 
Water Plant 
 

Water – Utilities Fund/ 
Operation of Plant/ 
Building Additions and 
Improvements 

591-53708-976000 $136,500.00 $5,000.00* 

 
  

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 19

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 
VENDOR 
(INVOICES) 

DESCRIPTION FUND/ 
DEPARTMENT/ 
APPROPRIATION 

ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

AMOUNT CURRENT 
BALANCE 

1.Kramer & Murray, P.C. 
   Ruggirello, Velardo, 
   Novara, and Ver Beek, P.C. 
   65 Southbound Gratiot 
   Mount Clemens, MI 48043 

Legal Services 
For the month of 
August, 2014 

General Fund/ 
Legal Services/ 
Legal Fees 
 
General Fund/ 
Community Development/ 
Legal Fees 
 
Dial-A-Ride/ 
Legal Fees 
 
Water-Utilities Fund/ 
Commercial Activities/ 
Legal Fees 
 
Sanitation Fund/ 
Legal Fees 

101-26600-826000 
 
 
 
101-72100-826000 
 
 
 
211-29000-826000 
 
 
591-53703-826000 
 
 
 
596-52100-826000 
 
 

$8,498.21 
 
 
 

$1,667.18 
 
 
 

$121.78 
 
 

$85.88 
 
 
 

$48.39 
 

$118,626.75 
 
 
 

$5,000.00 
 
 
 

* 
 
 

$105.94 
 
 
 

$7,708.62 

 
*Budget amendment to be made at a later date. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Marilyn Dluge, Finance Director/Treasurer 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Approve purchases and payment of invoices as presented. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 20

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



CITY OF MOUNT CLEMENS 
 

Tabulation of sealed bids received and opened on Tuesday, August 19, 2014, for roof replacements at the Water Plant: 
 

BIDDER BID 
BOND 

MAIN BUILDING 
SECTIONS B,C,D, E 

59 BUILDING 
SECTIOS I, J, K 

SECTIONS 
M, N 

TOTAL COST 

1.J.D. Candler Roofing Company 
   31111 Industrial Drive 
   Livonia, MI 48150 

Yes $151,200.00 $106,200.00 $24,900.00 $282,300.00 

2. Lutz Roofing Company, Inc. 
   4721 - 22 Mile Road 
   Shelby Township, MI 48317 

Yes $136,500.00 $78,100.00 $15,000.00 $229,600.00 

3. Royal Roofing Company, Inc. 
   2445 Brown Road 
   Orion, MI 48359 

Yes $147,900.00 $94,600.00 $31,900.00 $274,400.00 

4.Schena Roofing 
   28299 Kehrig Drive 
   Chesterfield, MI 48047 

No $152,650.00 $91,900.00 $22,350.00 $266,900.00 

5.Schreiber Corporation 
   29945 Beck Road 
   Wixom, MI   48393 

Yes $196,800.00 $113,600.00 $29,500.00 $339,900.00 

 
Marilyn Dluge 

Finance Director/Treasurer 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com 21

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – September 15, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-A 
 
 
Appointments to Boards, Committees and Commissions 
 
Historical Commission 
 
Mayor recommends reappointing Nancy Donahue to the Historical Commission.  This is 
for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017. 
 
Mayor recommends reappointing Thelma Ullrich to the Historical Commission.  This is 
for a 3-year term, which expires June 30, 2017. 
 
Local Officer’s Compensation Commission 
 
Mayor recommends reappointing Cathy Leone to the Local Officer’s Compensation 
Commission.  This is for a 5-year term, which expires June 30, 2019. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Barb Dempsey, Mayor 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: To approve appointments as presented. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com22

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 

 

EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – September 15, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-B 
 
 
Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Charles Bellmore on His 
Retirement from City Service 
 
Charles Bellmore, Utilities Director at the Water Filtration and Wastewater Treatment 
Plants, retired, effective April 5, 2014, with nearly 25 years of service to the City of 
Mount Clemens. 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Commission approval of a resolution honoring 

Charles Bellmore for his years of service to the City 
of Mount Clemens. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com23

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



 

 

EXPLANATION OF CONSENT AGENDA – September 15, 2014 
 

Agenda Item No. 10-C 
 
 
Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring David Blash on His Retirement 
from City Service 
 
David Blash, Mechanic II for the Department of Public Services, retired, effective March 
15, 2014, after more than 25 years of service to the City of Mount Clemens.  
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTION: Commission approval of a resolution honoring 

David Blash for his years of service to the City of 
Mount Clemens. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com24

http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle



EXPLANATION OF AGENDA – September 15, 2014 
 
 
TO:  The Honorable Mayor Barb Dempsey and 
  All City Commissioners 
 
FROM: Steven M. Brown, City Manager 
 
DATE: September 11, 2014 
 
RE:  Report from the City Manager’s Office 
 

 
1. September is National Preparedness Month:  Given the recent weather events, it is 

certainly a good time to take steps to make sure we are as prepared as we can be 
for emergencies we may face as an area and as individuals and families.  Given 
that September is National Preparedness Month, we want to draw attention to the 
need for this planning and help with resources.  There is a lot of information 
available to assist residents and businesses with this important planning.  Our 
website has several helpful links to provide residents and businesses with both 
food for thought and resources to use.  Please visit our website, 
www.cityofmountclemens.com, for more information, including information on a 
September 30, 2014 free event sponsored by Macomb County and the Macomb 
County Chamber where you can learn more as well.  I have several flyers 
available here tonight and at City Hall for people who are interested. 
 

2. Departmental Survey:  I have distributed a spreadsheet to Department Heads with 
instructions to outline their suggestions for areas where additional investments are 
warranted, if such investments were possible.  This is essentially a departmental 
wish list process.  The spreadsheet breaks these priorities down by various 
categories including personnel, equipment, software and consulting services.  
Each category requires details such as the description, justifications, potential 
suppliers and costs.  I will be going over the spreadsheets once they are submitted 
with each department head with the results helping to guide our planning in the 
future. 
 

3. City-County Shared Public Services Initiatives:  Our primary Macomb County 
contact in this area has recently moved on to a new opportunity.  We will be 
circling back on the issues previously under discussion with new contacts in the 
coming days and weeks as well as simply revisiting/restarting discussions in some 
areas such as our water/wastewater facilities.  I will update you as developments 
warrant. 

PDF created with pdfFactory Pro trial version www.pdffactory.com25

http://www.cityofmountclemens.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
http://www.pdffactory.com
lborgacz
Rectangle


	Table of Contents
	Agenda
	Administrative Response to Issues or Questions Raised During Previous Meetings.
	Administrative Response

	Approval of Minutes.
	Regular Meeting-September 2, 2014

	9-A - Introduction and First Reading of an Amendment to Ordinance 15.070 Article 7:  Residential Districts of the Zoning Ordinance.
	Agenda Cover
	Ordinance

	9-B - To Adopt a Resolution Supporting a Charitable Gaming License for Believe Foundation.
	Agenda Cover
	Agenda Backup

	9-C - Approve Purchases and Payment of Invoices.
	Purchases and Payments.
	Tab #1; Lutz Roofing Company, Inc.

	10-A - Appointments to Boards, Committees and Commissions.
	Agenda Cover

	10-B - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring Charles Bellmore on His Retirement from City Service.
	Agenda Cover

	10-C - Commission Approval of a Resolution Honoring David Blash on His Retirment from City Service.
	Agenda Cover

	City Manager's Report.
	City Manager's Report


